
CITY OF ROCKVILLE 

P.O. BOX 93  229 Broadway Street East  ROCKVILLE, MN 56369 

Agenda Codes:  CA-Council Action Needed, D-Discussion Item, FYI Information Only 

NOTICE: THERE IS NO 5:00 p.m. WORKSHOP 

 
ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

JUNE 15, 2016 
ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 

6:00 P.M. 
 
 

1. Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call 

3. Approval of Agenda  CA 

4. Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes)  

5. Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of April 27, 2016, and May 18, 2016  CA 

6. Approval of Bills Paid  CA 

 

7. Consent Agenda:  CA 

1) Approve of May/June 2016 Journal Entries 

2) Resolution 2016-14 - Acknowledge May/June Donation 

3) Acknowledge Rockville Veterans Monument Committee Minutes May 3 and May 24, 
2016  

4) Stoney’s Special Event Permit at Community Ballpark July 9, 2016  

5) Hideaway Bar Special Event Permit July 22 and 23 2016 w/Band until midnight 

 

8. Department Reports:  

1) Sheriff’s Report (Victor Weiss)  FYI 

2) Planning Commission  (PC Chair Bill Becker)  CA 

a. CUP Laudenbach Properties LLC, DBA All Campers 
 

b. CUP Timothy Massmann/Kristen Olson of Buell Consulting 
 

c. Fence Variance Darwin Voigt DBA MAR-DAR LLC 
 

3) Rock Fest (Kathleen Court-Stanger)  FYI 

4) Fire Department (Marty)  CA 

a. Approve Two New Firefighter Applicants 

5) City Engineer  (Dave Blommel) 

a. Resolution 2016-13 Authorizing Preparation of 2017-01 St Improvement Report CA 

b. SCADA CA 

6) Parks  (Marty) 

a. Approve two new P/T Concession Stand Employees CA 

b. RTCB Invoice CA 

 



 

 

9. Council Action: 

1. Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers  CA 

2. 861 Prairie Court Special Assessment CA 

 

10. Other Business 

1) Franchise Fee(s) D 

2) Mayors Report D 

a. 25683 Lake Road Nuisance Violation 

3) SCEM Meeting June 22, 2016 FYI 

4) State Demographic Population Report FYI 

5) Grand Fondo 06.25.16 FYI 

6) Other 

11. Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 

12. Adjourn 

 
06/15/2016 agenda.wd 
*This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the 
City of Rockville.  This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change. 



LOCAL BOARD OF REVIEW MEETING MINUTES 
APRIL 27, 2016, 6:00 p.m. 
ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 

 
 

Item 1) Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Item 2) Roll Call 
 
The meeting was called to order by Mayor Jeff Hagen at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the 
following members were present:  Mayor Jeff Hagen, Council Members:  Rick Tallman and 
Duane Willenbring.  Absent:  Sue Palmer and Don Simon. 
 
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode 
 
Others present:  Stearns County Assessor Randy Lahr, Assistant Assessor Jake Pidde, Tom 
Ruether, Joe Torborg 
 
Item 3) Board of Review 
 
Randy Lahr, Stearns County Assessor, explained the average market value changes for 
properties in the City of Rockville for the 2016 assessment pay 2017. There were a total of 19 
residential/seasonal sales used in the study which used sales from October 1, 2014 thru 
September 30, 2015. The sales indicated a time adjusted median ratio of market value to sales 
price of 90.53% after time adjustment. The sales are arrayed in location then by sale price order 
lowest to highest. 
 

 Residential/Seasonal 

 Grand Lake   + 2 to + 4 % 

 Pleasant Lake   + 2 to + 4 % 

 Pleasant lake area/off lake + 4 to + 6 % 

 Off Lake properties  + 4 to + 6 % 

 Former city limits  + 2 to + 4 % 
 

 Agricultural – Market   - 0 to - 2% 
 

 Agricultural – Green Acre  +/- 0% 
   - tillable land down and non-tillable land is up in value 
 

 Commercial/Industrial   + 0% to +2 % 
 

 Apartments    + 0% to + 2% 
 
Two people appeared and there was one written correspondence: 
 

1) 76.41631.0100 – 246 Broadway St. W. - Bread Frog Hollow LLC (Tom Ruether) 
Tom Ruether (Bread Frog Hollow LLC)  

 
Motion by Mayor Hagen, second by Member Willenbring, to approve the 
valuation of $137,900 for 246 Broadway St. W.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 
 

2) 76.41639.0400 – 10521 Mitchell Ln. -  Joe Torborg*   
Joe Torborg, this is a seasonal property. 
 



Motion by Member Willenbring, second by Mayor Hagen, to approve the 
valuation of 360,800 for 10521 Mitchell Lane.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 
Council received a letter from Tim Torborg requesting his property faluation be adjusted. 
 

3) 76.41800.0002 – 21723 Agate Beach Rd Tim Torborg 
 
Motion by Member Willenbring, second by Member Tallman, to not change the 
valuation of said property.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 
 
Item 4) Close Board of Review 
 
Motion made by Mayor Hagen, second by Member Tallman, to close the Board of Review.  
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
 
Item 5) Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Member Willenbring, second by Mayor Hagen, to adjourn the meeting at 
6:36 p.m.  Motion carried. 
 
 
___________________________________________  ________________________________________ 

Martin M. Bode      Jeff Hagen 
City Administrator     Mayor 



ROCKVILLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 18, 2016 

ROCKVILLE CITY HALL 
 

Item 1) Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance 

Item 2) Roll Call 

The meeting was called to order by Member Palmer at 5:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken and the following 
members were present:  Council Members; Sue Palmer, Don Simon, Rick Tallman, and Duane Willenbring.  
Mayor Jeff Hagen arrived at 5:19 p.m. 
 
Staff members present:  City Administrator Martin Bode, Public Works Director Nick Waldbillig, City Engineer 
David Blommel w/SEH, Stearns County Sheriff Representative’s Jon Lentz and Victor Weiss, Planning 
Commission Chair Bill Becker, City Attorney Adam Ripple w/Rinke Noonan 
 
Others present:  Steve Wischmann w/ Bergan KDV, Jerome and Donna Karls, Tudie Hermanutz Sandra 
Schutz, Julie Zimmerman, Shirley Sieben, Ev Balko, Theresa Mertes, Ed Schutz, Kristoper Bellmont, River 
Bellmont, Gage Bellmont, Kyria Miller, Vince Schaefer, Carol Dietman, Paul Wirth, Tom Zimmerman, Kathleen 
Stanger, Jerry Tippelt and Jan Stueve. 

 

Item 3) Approval of Agenda 

Member Palmer requested approval and additions to the Agenda.   
 
Request by Member Willenbring to move Item 13. 4) Failed Liquor Compliance Check.  Administrator Bode 
suggested this item be moved to between Item 8 & 9) 
 
Member Tallman requested Unfinished Business be added.  Administrator Bode stated that would be covered 
under Item 15. 4) Other. 
 
Motion by Member Simon, second by Member Willenbring, to approve the agenda along with the 
additions as amended.  Motion passed unanimously.  (Mayor Hagen absent) 
 
 
Item 4) Recess to Workshop 

1) Pleasant Lake Water Tower Debt Service (Water Tower Rent) 

From 2010-2015 the accumulated water tower debt is $146,000.  The water fund has been covering 
this shortage. Discussion was held on how to fund the debt service for the next seven years. 

(Mayor Hagen arrived 5:19 p.m.) 

2) 25683 Lake Road Nuisance Violation Unfinished Siding 

Discussion was held the length of time for a building permit.  We need to work with our building official 
and inforce the city ordinances.   

3) Tax Forfeited – Waive Assessments 

Discussion on whether to waive the $40,000 in assessments on a Prairie Industrial Park tax forfeited 
property that someone is interested in buying from the state if the assessments are waived. 

4) MN Truck  

MN Truck questioned whether the council would be favorable to tax abatement.  At this time we do not 
feel that we are in a financial position to waive the taxes. 

5) Failed Liquor compliance Check 

Ordinance calls for a 3-day suspension (consecutive) for a second violation within 3 years plus a 
$1,000 fine. 



6) Payment in Lieu of 

Adam Ripple, spoke about the payment in lieu of process and provided guidance.  Members of the 
council provided input as well. 

 

Mayor Hagen Reconvened Council Meeting 6:00 p.m. 

 

Item 5) Pledge of Allegiance 

 

Item 6) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes)  

No one appeared. 

 

Item 7) Approval Rockville City Council Minutes of April 20 and May 12, 2016 

Motion by Member Palmer, second by Member Simon, to approve the City Council minutes of April 20 
and May 12, 2016.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 

Item 8) Approval of Bills Paid 

Motion by Member Palmer, second by Member Simon, to approve the bills paid for April and May.  
Motion passed unanimously.   
 
Item 13.4 Failed Liquor Compliance Check 
 
City Attorney Ripple reviewed with the Council the City Liquor Ordinance, for a second violation within a three 
year period, the ordinance calls for a 3-day suspension (consecutive) plus a $1,000 fine. 
 
Motion by Member Willenbring, second by Member Palmer, to inforce the 3-day suspension 
(consecutive) plus a $1,000 fine.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 
 
Item 9) Consent Agenda: 
 
City Attorney Ripple requested Item number 5 be pulled from consent agenda (moved to Item 12.5 and 
Member Tallman requested Item number 1 be pulled as well moved to Item 15.4. 

1) Approve of April/May 2016 Journal Entries (remove for further discussion) 

2) Approve Amended Fee Schedule  

3) Approve Amended Calendar 

4) Approval of Annual Liquor License Renewals 

5) Approve Rock-Fest Fireworks Contract June 4, 2016 (remove for further discussion) 

6) Approve Pleasant Lake Fireworks Permit July 3, 2016 

7) Approval of LG220 MN Lawful Gambling Exempt Permit Pleasant Lake Area Homeowners 
Association October 18, 2016 at Waters Edge on Pleasant Lake 

8) Approve LMC Liability Coverage Waiver Form to NOT WAIVE the monetary limits on 
municipal tort liability. 

9) Acknowledge Rockville Veterans Monument Committee Minutes April 12, 2016  

10) Approve Grand Lake Fireworks Permit July 4, 2016 

 



Motion by Member Simon, second by Member Willenbring, to approve the Consent Agenda.  Motion 
passed unanimously.   
 
 
Item 10) Public Hearing – 260

th
 Street Public Improvement 

 
Resolution 2016-12 – A Resolution Ordering Improvement and Preparation of Plans  
 
Dave Blommel, SEH Engineer, reported on the costs involved for improving 260

th
 Street.   

 
Jerome and Donna Karls, 260

th
 Street, spoke about their concerns regarding the street improvements. 

Julie Zimmerman, lives near 260
th
 and spoke in favor of improving 260

th
 Street. 

Shirley Sieben, 260
th
 Street, also spoke in favor of improving 260

th
 Street.  

 
Motion by Member Willenbring, second by Member Simon, to close the Public Hearing at 6:21 p.m.  
Motion passed unanimously.   
 
Motion by Member Willenbring, second by Member Palmer to move forward with Resolution 2016-12:  
Resolution Ordering Improvement and Preparation of Plans for 260

th
 Street.  Motion passed 

unanimously.   
 
Sheriff’s Report:  Officer Jon Lentz reviewed with the Council the April 2016 written Sheriff’s report of the City 
of Rockville activity.  Officer Lentz also introduced and reported that Lt. Victor Weiss will be taking over the 
position as the City of Rockville liaison. 
 
 
Item 11) 2015 Audit Report -  

Steven Wischmann, Bergan-KDV, gave a review of the 2015 Audit Report. 

Resolution 2016-09 Approval of 2015 Audit Report 

Motion by Member Willenbring, second by Member Palmer to approve Resolution 2016-09:  Approval 
of 2015 Audit Report.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 

Item 12) Department Reports: 

1) Sheriff’s Report:  Moved to after Item 10 
 

2) Planning Commission 
Chair Bill Becker presented the following: 

Rezone R-1/B-2 to RR, Edward and Sandra Schutz 25173 County Road 138, Parcel No. 

76.41607.0402 

Re-Zoning Requested:  
1)  Request to re-zone 24.2 acre parcel more or less from R-1 to RR. 

 
Purpose of Request: 

1)  To continue to allow for raising of farm animals. 
 

Relevant Information: 
1. Property contains 24.2 acres more or less.   
2. 8 notices of public hearing were sent out. 
3. This property is currently zoned R-1 
4. This property prior to annexation was zoned Ag-40 
5. Have a feedlot permit for 7 units 
6. Future Land Use Map – Low density residential (not agricultural) 
7. This area has a 300 foot Shoreland setback 

 



PLANNING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION 
Consider Approval, Must Adhere to County Animal Unit Guidelines. 
 
Motion by Member Palmer, second by Member Tallman, to approve the rezoning from 
R-1 to R-R and to amend the future land use map and comprehensive plan as 
presented.  Motion passed unanimously.  
 

3) Public Works 
 No update at this time. 
 
4) Fire Department 
 Two new firefighters applicants to approve.  This will be addressed at the next council meeting 
 
5) Rock-Fest FYI 

Kathleen Stanger, presented an update for this year’s Rock Fest Festival scheduled for 
Saturday, June 4, 2016. 
 
Motion by Member Tallman, second by Member Willenbring, to approve the Fireworks 
Contract.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 

Item 13) City Attorney Adam Ripple Rinke Noonan 

1) Payment in Lieu Of   

Motion by Mayor Hagen, second by Member Willenbring, to approve the change of 
payment in lieu (health benefits) of where the employee will receive $300 per month and 
the balance of the payment in lieu of will be paid out in step increase(s) to the nearest 
whole step, provide (annual) proof of insurance, all future employees either use or lose 
the city benefits, and update Employee Handbook accordingly.  Motion passed 
unanimously. 

2) Resolution 2016 - 10 State of Minnesota JPA (And Related Documents)  

Motion by Member Palmer, second by Member Simon, to approve a data sharing 
agreement with the state to access court records.  This allows the county attorney’s 
office to access documents for criminal prosecution.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 

3) Resolution 2016 – 11 Supporting Regional Trail Designation Application  

Motion by Member Tallman, second by Member Willenbring, to approve supporting the 
regional trail designation application.  Motion passed unanimously.  

  

4) This item moved to between Item 8 and 9 

5) 25683 Lake Road Nuisance Violation Unfinished Siding  

 Mayor Hagen will be contacting homeowner. 

6) Hold Harmless Agreement W/Coldspring re: Rock-fest Fireworks 

Motion by Member Palmer, second by Member Willenbring, to approve the Fireworks 
Hold Harmless Contract with Coldspring.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 

Item 14) Council Action: 

Appropriations, Allocations and Transfers  

1) Initiative Foundation $600 Annual Membership Fee.   

 

 



2) Paperless Council Packets 

Discussion held on the amount of time and resources currently used to produce packets.  Item 
postponed. 

3) Fix/Repair Upgrade Council IT Equipment 

a) IT needs to repair some of the existing equipment 

b) Projector/screen replacement.  Item postponed.  

c) Camera updates are being looked into by Tri-City Cable 

4) Precision Concrete 

Quote from Precision Concrete to bring the city sidewalks up to ADA Code.  Administrator 
Bode will work with Members Willenbring and Simon to complete this project and not to 
exceed $1180. 

5) Tax Forfeiture Waive Assessments.  The consensus of the Council was not to waive 
assessment fees. 

6) 80
th
 Street Water Corp  

 Quote from Steve Kraemer to repair water corp on 80
th
 Street. 

7) Repairs to Fire Department Tanker 

8) Fire Department Electrical Cord Drops 

9) 4 New SCBA Tanks 

Motion by Member Willenbring, second by Member Palmer, to approve the Council 
Action items as listed with the exception of Item 2) and Item 3.b) being postponed and 
Item 4) not to exceed $1180.  Motion passed unanimously.  

 

Item 15) Other Business 

1) Stearns County Interim Use  FYI 
2) Stearns County Tax Forfeiture – FYI 
3) Mayors Report – no report. 
4) Other 

a) Thank you to Member Willenbring for locating the last remaining city curb box’s, approximately 
70 of them. 

b) Journal Entries  

Motion by Member Hagen, second by Member Tallman, to approve the April and May 
journal entries.  Motion passed unanimously. 

 
Item 16) Open Forum (4) Minute Limit (No Sharing/Allotting of Minutes) 
Tudie Hermanutz, 211 1

st
 St W, explained that Rock Fest will be honoring veterans at this year’s festival and 

encouraged all vets to attend. 
 
Item 17) Adjourn 
 
Motion made by Member Palmer, second by Member Willenbring, to adjourn the meeting at 7:24 p.m.  
Motion carried. 
 
 
_________________________________   ________________________________ 
Martin Bode       Jeff Hagen 
City Administrator      Mayor 





*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/09/16 9:10 AM

Page 1

MAY 2016 to JUNE 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT

NEOPOST, INCPaid Chk#  001041E 5/11/2016

$8.00 POSTAGE ADMINE 101-41800-322   Postage

$45.00 POSTAGE BUILDINGE 101-41940-322   Postage

$8.00 POSTAGE-FDE 101-42200-322   Postage

$40.00 POSTAGE STREETE 101-43100-322   Postage

$4.00 POSTAGE SNOWE 101-43125-322   Postage

$45.00 POSTAGE-ZONINGE 101-46300-322   Postage

$50.00 POSTAGE-WTR DEPTE 601-49440-322   Postage

$174.00 POSTAGE-SWR DEPTE 602-49490-322   Postage

$26.00 POSTAGE-GEN GOVTE 101-41000-322   Postage

Total   NEOPOST, INC $400.00

PERAPaid Chk#  001042E 5/11/2016

$1,371.91 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,371.91

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001043E 5/11/2016

$508.77 STATE TAX W/HG 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $508.77

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001044E 5/11/2016

$1,241.79 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,559.10 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,800.89

PERAPaid Chk#  001045E 5/24/2016

$1,371.91 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,371.91

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001046E 5/24/2016

$490.86 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $490.86

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001047E 5/24/2016

$1,140.19 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

$1,553.76 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,693.95

CITY OF ROCKVILLEPaid Chk#  001048E 5/31/2016

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41110-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-46300-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$21.50 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41940-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$5.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$69.00 WATER/SEWER MTSHOPE 101-43100-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$51.06 WATER/SEWER SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45120-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

$20.00 WATER/SEWER CHE 101-41800-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   CITY OF ROCKVILLE $176.56

PERAPaid Chk#  001049E 6/8/2016

$1,384.01 RETIRE CONTR-G 101-21704   PERA

Total   PERA $1,384.01



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/09/16 9:10 AM

Page 2

MAY 2016 to JUNE 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

MN REVENUEPaid Chk#  001050E 6/8/2016

$520.04 STATE TAX W/H-G 101-21702   State Withholding

Total   MN REVENUE $520.04

EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMTPaid Chk#  001051E 6/8/2016

$1,619.54 FICA/MEDICARE -G 101-21703   FICA/Medicare Withholding

$1,238.69 FEDERAL W/H -G 101-21701   Federal Withholding

Total   EFTPS-ELECTRONIC FED TAX PMT $2,858.23

AT & T MOBILITYPaid Chk#  016840 5/17/2016

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone 92016

$135.95 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43100-321   Telephone 92016

$6.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-43125-321   Telephone 92016

$4.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 101-45122-321   Telephone 92016

$43.06 GRINDERSTATION PHONEE 602-49490-321   Telephone 92016

$30.00 WIRELESS PHONEE 601-49440-321   Telephone 92016

Total   AT & T MOBILITY $249.01

CENTRAL MN DUST CONTROLPaid Chk#  016841 5/17/2016

$11,338.73 Agate Beach Rd, Rausch LK, 93rd Ave, Hubert, Glacier 
Rd, 250th St, 131st Ave, Halfman Rd, 80th Ave,

E 101-43100-329   Dust Control 2595

Total   CENTRAL MN DUST CONTROL $11,338.73

GENERAL RENTAL CTR OF ST CLOUDPaid Chk#  016842 5/17/2016

$150.00 DUNK TANKE 101-41600-432   Entertainment/Games

Total   GENERAL RENTAL CTR OF ST CLOUD $150.00

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  016843 5/17/2016

$735.50 CHLORINE BOOSTER PUMP #2E 601-49440-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 3871077

$304.00 MAIN LIFT STATIONE 602-49490-230   Sewer Cleaning 3871077

$10.00 CHEMICALS FOR WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 3875430

$10.00 CHEMICALS FOR WATER DEPTE 601-49440-217   PL LK Chemicals/Chem Products 3875431

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $1,059.50

HERBERG CONSTRUCTIONPaid Chk#  016844 5/17/2016

$570.00 GLACIER RD, HALFMAN RD, 131ST AVE, 93RD AVE, 
73RD AVE & 227TH ST ,  ATHMAN RD, 80TH AVE

E 101-43100-327   Blading Roads 061

Total   HERBERG CONSTRUCTION $570.00

KRAMER ELECTRIC OF WATKINSPaid Chk#  016845 5/17/2016

$1,806.39 INSTALL WIRING FOR CORD DROPS & PHOTO EYEE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 15291

Total   KRAMER ELECTRIC OF WATKINS $1,806.39

KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICSPaid Chk#  016846 5/17/2016

$387.10 UNIT 2E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 76446

Total   KUSSMAUL ELECTRONICS $387.10

MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALSPaid Chk#  016847 5/17/2016

$140.06 AIR PATCHINGE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 17617525

Total   MARTIN MARIETTA MATERIALS $140.06

MINNESOTA EQUIPMENTPaid Chk#  016848 5/17/2016

$1,900.00 INFIELD GROOMERE 101-45122-544   Tractor/Mower Purchases E06536



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/09/16 9:10 AM

Page 3

MAY 2016 to JUNE 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   MINNESOTA EQUIPMENT $1,900.00

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  016849 5/17/2016

$23.00 GENE V, LICENSEE 601-49440-430   Miscellaneous

Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $23.00

NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INCPaid Chk#  016850 5/17/2016

$165.00 MAIN LIFT STATION #1 PUMPE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 7647

Total   NELSON ELECTRIC MOTOR REP INC $165.00

NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INCPaid Chk#  016851 5/17/2016

$126.60 DECALS ON HELMETSE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 17813

Total   NORTH STAR SIGNS & ENGRAV, INC $126.60

SERVOCAL INCPaid Chk#  016852 5/17/2016

$350.00 SEMI-ANNUAL CALIBRATIONE 602-49490-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 7437

Total   SERVOCAL INC $350.00

STEARNS CO SOIL,WTR CONS DISTRPaid Chk#  016853 5/17/2016

$571.95 WELLHEAD PROTECTION NEWSLETTERE 601-49440-315   Wellhead Protection

Total   STEARNS CO SOIL,WTR CONS DISTR $571.95

CENTURYLINKPaid Chk#  016855 5/26/2016

$45.58 251-2120 Well house 3E 601-49440-321   Telephone

$70.23 251-0072 Fire DeptE 101-42200-321   Telephone

$55.61 251-5836 City HallE 101-41000-321   Telephone

$30.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41800-321   Telephone

$10.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41110-321   Telephone

$25.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-41940-321   Telephone

$30.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-43100-321   Telephone

$5.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-43125-321   Telephone

$70.00 251-5836 City HallE 101-46300-321   Telephone

$48.80 685-4204 SewerE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$15.00 251-5836 City HallE 602-49490-321   Telephone

$15.00 251-5836 City HallE 601-49440-321   Telephone

Total   CENTURYLINK $420.22

EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONSPaid Chk#  016856 5/26/2016

$3,910.72 SCBA, AIRHAWK II, PSI LOW PRESSURE, CYLINDERE 101-42200-538   Personal Protective Equip-Fire 4965

Total   EMERGENCY RESPONSE SOLUTIONS $3,910.72

INITIATIVE FOUNDATIONPaid Chk#  016857 5/26/2016

$600.00 Economic & Community DevelopmentE 101-41000-490   Donations to Civic Org s

Total   INITIATIVE FOUNDATION $600.00

MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE)Paid Chk#  016858 5/26/2016

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41940-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

$25.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41800-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45120-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41110-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

$20.68 COPIER/LEASEE 101-41000-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

$100.00 COPIER/LEASEE 602-49490-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

$60.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-46300-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/09/16 9:10 AM

Page 4

MAY 2016 to JUNE 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$20.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-42200-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

$65.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43100-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

$10.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-43125-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

$5.00 COPIER/LEASEE 101-45122-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

$80.00 COPIER/LEASEE 601-49440-413   Copier/Printer Lease 304808199

Total   MARCO FINANCING, INC (LEASE) $465.68

MN BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHENPaid Chk#  016859 5/26/2016

$30.00 2 New EmployeesE 101-42200-292   Health Srvc/Pre Employment

Total   MN BUREAU OF CRIMINAL APPREHEN $30.00

MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCYPaid Chk#  016860 5/26/2016

$23.00 NICK RENEWALE 602-49490-441   Licenses, Permits, Fees

Total   MN POLLUTION CONTROL AGENCY $23.00

NELSONS SANITATION & RENTALPaid Chk#  016861 5/26/2016

$82.52 LIONS PARK 4/18-5/15/16E 101-45122-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box A15856

Total   NELSONS SANITATION & RENTAL $82.52

NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  016862 5/26/2016

$12.59 UNIT 3E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 230251

Total   NORTH CENTRAL $12.59

PATS QUALITY CLEANERPaid Chk#  016863 5/26/2016

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41800-106   Cleaning Person Wages

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41940-106   Cleaning Person Wages

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43100-106   Cleaning Person Wages

$44.40 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41110-106   Cleaning Person Wages

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-41000-106   Cleaning Person Wages

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-43125-106   Cleaning Person Wages

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 101-46300-106   Cleaning Person Wages

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 601-49440-106   Cleaning Person Wages

$44.45 CLEAN CITY HALLE 602-49490-106   Cleaning Person Wages

Total   PATS QUALITY CLEANER $400.00

QUALITY LUBE TIRE AND AUTOPaid Chk#  016864 5/26/2016

$20.00 1994 GMC TRUCK BEAD SEAL TIRE/RIME 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 179263

Total   QUALITY LUBE TIRE AND AUTO $20.00

SEE GREEN LAWN CAREPaid Chk#  016865 5/26/2016

$168.70 FERTILIZE INSIDE FENCE SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45120-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 05-19-16

$233.80 FERTILIZE OUTSIDE FENCE SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45122-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 05-19-16

$55.50 FERTILIZE CITY HALLE 101-41940-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 05-19-16

$179.90 FERTILIZE INSIDE FENCE PL SOFTBALL PARKE 101-45122-257   Fertilizer/Weed Control 05-19-16

Total   SEE GREEN LAWN CARE $637.90

USABLE LIFEPaid Chk#  016866 5/26/2016

$56.63 EMPLOYEE PORTIONG 101-21709   Short/Long-Term Disability

$18.20 LTD/STDE 101-41000-134   Employer Paid Life Insurance

$226.54 LTD/STDE 101-41000-135   Empl r Pd Short/Long Term Ins

Total   USABLE LIFE $301.37

C & L DISTRIBUTING, INCPaid Chk#  016867 6/1/2016



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/09/16 9:10 AM

Page 5

MAY 2016 to JUNE 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$101.90 BEER-CONC STANDE 101-45120-229   Concession Supplies 575746

Total   C & L DISTRIBUTING, INC $101.90

AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INCPaid Chk#  016868 6/1/2016

$10.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-46300-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$3.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41000-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$3.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41110-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41800-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$11.76 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-41940-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$3.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-43125-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$10.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 601-49440-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$10.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 602-49490-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

$8.00 RENTAL OF RUGS-CITY HALLE 101-43100-209   Cleaning Supp,Bldg Op Supply

Total   AMERIPRIDE SERVICES, INC $66.76

BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INCPaid Chk#  016869 6/1/2016

$147.50 WINUB MTR DEVICE SUPPORTE 601-49440-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 00154354

$147.50 WINUB MTR DEVICE SUPPORTE 602-49490-309   Computer Svcs, Software & Sply 00154354

Total   BANYON DATA SYSTEMS INC $295.00

BERGANKDVPaid Chk#  016870 6/1/2016

$4,125.00 AUDIT SRVC-2015 AUDITE 101-41000-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 922325

Total   BERGANKDV $4,125.00

CITY OF COLD SPRINGPaid Chk#  016871 6/1/2016

$2,652.87 APR  WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$2,574.85 JAN  WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$2,991.53 APR WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

$3,567.06 MAR WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

$2,957.26 FEB WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

$2,583.05 MAR  WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

$3,555.75 JAN WASTEWTR BILL-LAKES AREAE 602-49490-293   Wastewtr Bill-Lakes Area

$2,519.14 FEB  WASTEWTR BILL-CORE CITYE 602-49490-312   Wastewater Bill-Core City

Total   CITY OF COLD SPRING $23,401.51

ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTIOPaid Chk#  016872 6/1/2016

$4,980.00 LID OPERATIONE 221-41000-310   Other Professional Services GLA-060116

Total   ENVIRONMENTAL SENTRY PROTECTIO $4,980.00

GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INCPaid Chk#  016873 6/1/2016

$341.90 SERVICE SIRENSE 101-42500-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 153001954-1

Total   GRANITE ELECTRONICS,INC $341.90

HENRYS WATERWORKS, INCPaid Chk#  016874 6/1/2016

$837.00 COLD PATCH 56 BAGSE 101-43100-308   Road Patching 18462

Total   HENRYS WATERWORKS, INC $837.00

JEFF BURGPaid Chk#  016875 6/1/2016

$325.00 ROCK-FEST TROLLEYE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   JEFF BURG $325.00

KRACKER JACKS DRUMLINEPaid Chk#  016876 6/1/2016

$400.00 2016 ROCK-FEST KRACKER JACKSE 101-41600-432   Entertainment/Games



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/09/16 9:10 AM

Page 6

MAY 2016 to JUNE 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   KRACKER JACKS DRUMLINE $400.00

MCFOAPaid Chk#  016877 6/1/2016

$70.00 MARTIN BODE & JUDY NEUE 101-41800-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   MCFOA $70.00

MN DEPT OF HEALTHPaid Chk#  016878 6/1/2016

$616.00 QTRLY SAFE WTR FEE TO STATEG 601-20510   Safe Wtr Fee-Due to Other Govt

Total   MN DEPT OF HEALTH $616.00

MN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATIONPaid Chk#  016879 6/1/2016

$300.00 RURAL WTR ANNUAL MEMBERSHIPE 601-49440-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   MN RURAL WATER ASSOCIATION $300.00

M-R SIGN CO INCPaid Chk#  016880 6/1/2016

$457.28 SIGNS/POSTE 101-43100-211   Signs 190680

Total   M-R SIGN CO INC $457.28

NATHAN MUELLERPaid Chk#  016881 6/1/2016

$275.00 ROCK-FEST ARMY VEHICLEE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   NATHAN MUELLER $275.00

NORTHLAND DJ & KARAOKEPaid Chk#  016882 6/1/2016

$250.00 ROCK-FEST MUSICE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   NORTHLAND DJ & KARAOKE $250.00

OSMAN SHRINE GO-CARTSPaid Chk#  016883 6/1/2016

$600.00 ROCK-FEST GO-CARTE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   OSMAN SHRINE GO-CARTS $600.00

PEDAL TO THE MEDALPaid Chk#  016884 6/1/2016

$500.00 KIDS PEDALE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   PEDAL TO THE MEDAL $500.00

RES SPECIALTY PYROTECHNICS INCPaid Chk#  016885 6/1/2016

$3,000.00 2016 ROCK-FEST FIREWORKSE 101-41600-431   Fireworks

Total   RES SPECIALTY PYROTECHNICS INC $3,000.00

SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INCPaid Chk#  016886 6/1/2016

$30.00 SCADAE 602-49490-303   Engineering Fees 314160

$30.00 SCADAE 601-49440-303   Engineering Fees 314160

$180.00 MN TRUCK MEETINGE 101-46300-303   Engineering Fees 314160

$82.50 260TH ST IMP/LEGAL NOTICEE 215-43100-303   Engineering Fees 314160

Total   SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON, INC $322.50

SIMPLY OUTDOORSPaid Chk#  016887 6/1/2016

$750.00 ROCK-FEST FISHING PONDE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   SIMPLY OUTDOORS $750.00

TOWNSQUARE MEDIAPaid Chk#  016888 6/1/2016

$408.00 ROCK-FEST MARKETING ADSE 101-41600-210   Operating Supplies/Expenses

Total   TOWNSQUARE MEDIA $408.00

XCEL ENERGYPaid Chk#  016889 6/1/2016



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/09/16 9:10 AM

Page 7

MAY 2016 to JUNE 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

$228.92 51-4207944-3 LIFT STATIONE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities 501895075

$358.99 51-7505661-6 FIRE HALLE 101-42200-381   Electric Utilities 501935125

$37.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41110-381   Electric Utilities 501944438

$37.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41800-381   Electric Utilities 501944438

$42.70 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41940-381   Electric Utilities 501944438

$37.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities 501944438

$37.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-46300-381   Electric Utilities 501944438

$37.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities 501944438

$37.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities 501944438

$37.00 51-7505652-5 CITY HALLE 101-41000-381   Electric Utilities 501944438

$77.96 51-4207942-1 BALLPK BALL PRGE 101-45120-381   Electric Utilities 502560332

$11.75 51-4207942-1 1001 OTHMAR LNE 101-45122-381   Electric Utilities 502560332

$702.18 51-4207942-1 STREETLGHTSE 101-43100-387   Street Lighting-Electricity 502560332

$22.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 602-49490-381   Electric Utilities 502561670

$22.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 101-43125-381   Electric Utilities 502561670

$24.60 51-4207941-0 562 CHNT & 209 BRE 101-43100-381   Electric Utilities 502561670

$22.00 51-4207941-0 209 BROADWAY STE 601-49440-381   Electric Utilities 502561670

Total   XCEL ENERGY $1,772.10

CAR QUEST AUTO PARTSPaid Chk#  016890 6/8/2016

$56.01 SHOP TOWELS, OIL, FILTERE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$39.83 LUBE, AIR, MOTOR OILE 101-45122-212   Gas & Oil

$173.78 RELAY ACCESSORY, RIB BELTS, CLAMP, GREASE 
FITTING, LAMP, HOURMETER

E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$73.48 WASHER FLUID,  BRK CLNR, HYDRAULIC FITTINGE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

$120.71 GARDEN TUBE, THREADLOCKER, CBL TIES, AIR 
FILTER

E 101-45122-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   CAR QUEST AUTO PARTS $463.81

CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCOPaid Chk#  016891 6/8/2016

$13.41 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$13.41 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43125-383   Gas Utilities

$13.41 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$3.55 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$3.55 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-43100-383   Gas Utilities

$3.55 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-46300-383   Gas Utilities

$13.41 6109272-2 209 BRDWY-PUB WKSE 602-49490-383   Gas Utilities

$3.55 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41800-383   Gas Utilities

$3.55 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41110-383   Gas Utilities

$3.55 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41000-383   Gas Utilities

$59.36 6436553-9 24001 FIRE HALL DRE 101-42200-383   Gas Utilities

$21.58 6110833-8 PUMPHSE @ WAL CIRE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$23.65 6109069-2 PMPHSE OTHMAR/MAPLEE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$3.55 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 601-49440-383   Gas Utilities

$3.55 6394888-9 UTIL-229 CITY HALLE 101-41940-383   Gas Utilities

Total   CENTER POINT ENERGY-MINNEGASCO $186.63

CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INCPaid Chk#  016892 6/8/2016

$44.02 MEDICAL OXYGEN/RENT-FIRE DEPTE 101-42200-219   Fire Rescue Supplies 00066538

Total   CENTRAL MCGOWAN, INC $44.02

EDWARD JONESPaid Chk#  016893 6/8/2016

$300.00 INCENTIVE PAY NICKG 101-21711   Incentive Pay



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/09/16 9:10 AM

Page 8

MAY 2016 to JUNE 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   EDWARD JONES $300.00

GRANITE COMMUNITY BANKPaid Chk#  016894 6/8/2016

$50.00 SAFE DEPOSIT FEEE 101-41000-410   Rentals-Toilet,Compr,PO Box

Total   GRANITE COMMUNITY BANK $50.00

HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INCPaid Chk#  016895 6/8/2016

$20.00 DEMURRAGE-WATER DEPTE 601-49440-216   Chemicals/Chem Products 71167

Total   HAWKINS WTR TREATMENT GRP INC $20.00

INSPECTRON INC.Paid Chk#  016896 6/8/2016

$4,903.36 BUILDING INSPECTION & REVIEWE 101-46300-305   Building Inspection Fees

Total   INSPECTRON INC. $4,903.36

KNIFE RIVER CORP-NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  016897 6/8/2016

$611.76 cement for sidewalkE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 433173

Total   KNIFE RIVER CORP-NORTH CENTRAL $611.76

MIKE S REPAIRPaid Chk#  016898 6/8/2016

$104.99 Unit 4E 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl

Total   MIKE S REPAIR $104.99

NORTH CENTRALPaid Chk#  016899 6/8/2016

$38.90 Bolt on Swvl JackE 101-42200-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 230601

Total   NORTH CENTRAL $38.90

NORTHLAND PPC  INCPaid Chk#  016900 6/8/2016

$588.33 9 REPAIRSE 101-43100-220   Repair/Maint Supply-Labor Incl 13548

Total   NORTHLAND PPC  INC $588.33

RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INCPaid Chk#  016901 6/8/2016

$21.00 finalize audit correspondenceE 101-41000-301   Auditing and Acct g Services 255353

$30.75 shut offE 601-49440-304   Legal Fees 255353

$1,298.26 health insurance, JPA, Liquor Violation, attend mtg, 
franchise fee,

E 101-41000-300   Legal Fee/City 255354 & 2553

$871.50 AcronE 101-41000-300   Legal Fee/City 255356

$518.92 Review code, voigt, massmanE 101-46300-300   Legal Fee/City 255357 & 2553

$595.92 Liabilty Insurance, fireworks, hold harmless agrmtE 101-41600-300   Legal Fee/City 255358

Total   RINKE NOONAN ATTORNEYS, INC $3,336.35

ST CLOUD MEDICAL GROUP PAPaid Chk#  016902 6/8/2016

$616.00 Abbey H and Frank FE 101-42200-292   Health Srvc/Pre Employment

Total   ST CLOUD MEDICAL GROUP PA $616.00

ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGEPaid Chk#  016903 6/8/2016

$175.00 EMR Refresher Zach HansenE 101-42200-332   Training 00167294

Total   ST CLOUD TECHNICAL COLLEGE $175.00

STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVCPaid Chk#  016904 6/8/2016

$107.28 CTY ENVIRO REVIEW-E 101-46300-310   Other Professional Services 114

Total   STEARNS CO ENVIRONMENTAL SRVC $107.28

VAN IWAARDEN ASSOCIATESPaid Chk#  016905 6/8/2016

$2,500.00 ACTUARIAL SERVICE- ROCKVILLE RELIEFE 101-42200-301   Auditing and Acct g Services



*Check Detail Register©

CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/09/16 9:10 AM

Page 9

MAY 2016 to JUNE 2016

Check Amt CommentInvoice

Total   VAN IWAARDEN ASSOCIATES $2,500.00

VOL FIREFIGHTER S BEN ASSOC MNPaid Chk#  016906 6/8/2016

$22.00 FD Enroll fee New Employment Frank F & Abbey HE 101-42200-433   Dues and Subscriptions

Total   VOL FIREFIGHTER S BEN ASSOC MN $22.00

10600   COMBINED CITY ACCT $98,581.85

Fund Summary

10600  COMBINED CITY ACCT

101 GENERAL FUND $65,437.23

215 ROAD MAINTENANCE FUND $82.50

221 LAKE IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT $4,980.00

601 WATER FUND $2,890.92

602 SEWER FUND $25,191.20

$98,581.85





 CITY OF ROCKVILLE 06/09/16 9:25 AM 
 Page 1 

 Journal Entries Council MMB 

 Act       
  Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments 

Tran Date 5/27/2016 
 G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $3,961.05 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,140.19 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $490.86 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,553.76 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,371.91 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $245.74 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,965.85 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $28.32 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $152.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $28.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $28.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41000-121 PERA $15.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $12.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41000-123 Medicare $2.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $72.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41000-336 Safety Training $7.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $674.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $19.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41110-121 PERA $53.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $41.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41110-123 Medicare $9.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $277.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41410-121 PERA $3.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $2.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41410-123 Medicare $0.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $19.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $152.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $382.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $355.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41800-121 PERA $66.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $53.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41800-123 Medicare $12.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $209.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim $23.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $44.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $32.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41940-121 PERA $6.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $5.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $4.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $16.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $38.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $12.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42200-121 PERA $7.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  

mbode
Text Box
City of Rockville, MinnesotaApproval of May/June 2016 Journal Entries



 06/09/16 9:25 AM 
 Page 2 
 Act       
  Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments 

 E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $6.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $27.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $13.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.58 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $76.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $886.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43100-104 Temp Employee-Part  $100.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $95.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $646.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43100-121 PERA $128.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $111.43 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43100-123 Medicare $26.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $67.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $267.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $196.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43125-121 PERA $37.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $30.86 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43125-123 Medicare $7.22 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $22.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45120-104 Temp Employee-Part  $12.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $53.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45120-121 PERA $8.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $7.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $61.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $267.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45122-104 Temp Employee-Part  $491.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $163.60 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45122-121 PERA $37.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $61.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  



 06/09/16 9:25 AM 
 Page 3 
 Act       
  Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments 

 E 101-45122-123 Medicare $14.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $26.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,590.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.57 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $516.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $288.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.09 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-46300-121 PERA $180.36 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $142.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $837.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $47.37 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $12.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 209-10600 Cash $0.00 $4.74 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 209-41920-101 City Administrator $3.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 209-41920-121 PERA $0.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 209-41920-122 FICA-Social Security $0.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 209-41920-123 Medicare $0.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 209-41920-131 Health Insurance $1.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.67 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,428.52 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $61.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $334.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 601-49440-104 Temp Employee-Part  $25.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $344.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $96.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $245.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 601-49440-121 PERA $81.13 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $67.17 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 601-49440-123 Medicare $15.71 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $157.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,704.39 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $61.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $379.03 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $440.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $144.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $278.12 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 602-49490-121 PERA $97.70 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $79.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 602-49490-123 Medicare $18.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
 E 602-49490-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim $11.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution  
Tran Date 5/27/2016 $13,950.37 $13,950.37 

Tran Date 6/10/2016 
 G 101-10600 Cash $0.00 $5,062.59 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



 06/09/16 9:25 AM 
 Page 4 
 Act       
  Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments 

 G 101-21701 Federal Withholding $0.00 $1,238.69 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 101-21702 State Withholding $0.00 $520.04 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 101-21703 FICA/Medicare Withholding $0.00 $1,619.54 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 101-21704 PERA $0.00 $1,384.01 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 101-21705 Health Insurance $0.00 $245.74 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 101-21706 City Portion Health Ins $0.00 $1,965.85 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 101-21709 Short/Long-Term Disability $0.00 $28.32 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 101-21711 Incentive Pay $0.00 $300.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41000-101 City Administrator $152.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41000-105 Finance Director $28.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41000-108 Administrative Assistant $28.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41000-121 PERA $15.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $47.32 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41000-123 Medicare $11.08 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41000-131 Health Insurance $672.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41000-336 Safety Training $4.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41110-101 City Administrator $674.55 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41110-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41110-108 Administrative Assistant $19.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41110-121 PERA $53.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41110-122 FICA-Social Security $41.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41110-123 Medicare $9.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41110-131 Health Insurance $277.74 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41410-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41410-105 Finance Director $19.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41410-121 PERA $3.73 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41410-122 FICA-Social Security $2.93 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41410-123 Medicare $0.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41410-131 Health Insurance $19.66 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41800-101 City Administrator $152.96 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41800-105 Finance Director $382.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41800-108 Administrative Assistant $355.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41800-121 PERA $66.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41800-122 FICA-Social Security $53.54 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41800-123 Medicare $12.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41800-131 Health Insurance $209.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41800-331 Hotel,Meal,Prkg & Mileage Reim $892.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41940-101 City Administrator $7.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41940-102 Public Works Director $45.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41940-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41940-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41940-109 Public Works Maintenance $34.00 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41940-121 PERA $7.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41940-122 FICA-Social Security $5.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41940-123 Medicare $1.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-41940-131 Health Insurance $4.92 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42200-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42200-102 Public Works Director $16.89 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42200-105 Finance Director $38.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42200-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42200-109 Public Works Maintenance $12.75 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42200-121 PERA $7.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42200-122 FICA-Social Security $6.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42200-123 Medicare $1.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42200-131 Health Insurance $27.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



 06/09/16 9:25 AM 
 Page 5 
 Act       
  Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments 

 E 101-42500-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42500-105 Finance Director $2.87 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42500-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42500-121 PERA $2.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42500-122 FICA-Social Security $2.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42500-123 Medicare $0.53 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42500-131 Health Insurance $13.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42800-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42800-102 Public Works Director $5.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42800-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42800-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42800-121 PERA $3.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42800-122 FICA-Social Security $2.65 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42800-123 Medicare $0.62 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-42800-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43100-101 City Administrator $76.48 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43100-102 Public Works Director $895.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43100-104 Temp Employee-Part  $107.76 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43100-105 Finance Director $95.72 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43100-108 Administrative Assistant $7.20 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43100-109 Public Works Maintenance $671.44 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43100-121 PERA $130.95 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43100-122 FICA-Social Security $107.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43100-123 Medicare $25.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43100-131 Health Insurance $67.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43125-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43125-102 Public Works Director $270.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43125-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43125-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43125-109 Public Works Maintenance $203.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43125-121 PERA $38.41 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43125-122 FICA-Social Security $29.56 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43125-123 Medicare $6.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-43125-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45120-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45120-102 Public Works Director $22.52 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45120-104 Temp Employee-Part  $13.47 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45120-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45120-108 Administrative Assistant $4.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45120-109 Public Works Maintenance $55.24 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45120-121 PERA $8.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45120-122 FICA-Social Security $7.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45120-123 Medicare $1.85 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45120-131 Health Insurance $14.11 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45122-101 City Administrator $61.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45122-102 Public Works Director $270.27 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45122-104 Temp Employee-Part  $525.33 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45122-105 Finance Director $4.79 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45122-108 Administrative Assistant $2.40 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45122-109 Public Works Maintenance $169.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45122-121 PERA $38.15 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $61.84 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45122-123 Medicare $14.46 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-45122-131 Health Insurance $26.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-46300-101 City Administrator $1,590.81 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 



 06/09/16 9:25 AM 
 Page 6 
 Act       
  Act Code Last Dim Descr Dr Amt Cr Amt Tran Name Comments 

 E 101-46300-102 Public Works Director $5.63 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-46300-105 Finance Director $516.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-46300-108 Administrative Assistant $288.05 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-46300-109 Public Works Maintenance $4.25 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-46300-121 PERA $180.38 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-46300-122 FICA-Social Security $142.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-46300-123 Medicare $33.28 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 101-46300-131 Health Insurance $837.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 205-10600 Cash $0.00 $47.37 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 205-45122-101 City Administrator $30.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 205-45122-121 PERA $2.30 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 205-45122-122 FICA-Social Security $1.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 205-45122-123 Medicare $0.42 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 205-45122-131 Health Insurance $12.26 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 209-10600 Cash $0.00 $4.74 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 209-41920-101 City Administrator $3.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 209-41920-121 PERA $0.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 209-41920-122 FICA-Social Security $0.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 209-41920-123 Medicare $0.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 209-41920-131 Health Insurance $1.23 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 221-10600 Cash $0.00 $7.67 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 221-41000-101 City Administrator $3.06 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 221-41000-105 Finance Director $1.91 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 221-41000-121 PERA $0.37 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 221-41000-122 FICA-Social Security $0.29 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 221-41000-123 Medicare $0.07 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 221-41000-131 Health Insurance $1.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 601-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,442.30 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 601-49440-101 City Administrator $61.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 601-49440-102 Public Works Director $337.83 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 601-49440-104 Temp Employee-Part  $26.94 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 601-49440-105 Finance Director $344.59 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 601-49440-108 Administrative Assistant $96.01 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 601-49440-109 Public Works Maintenance $254.98 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 601-49440-121 PERA $82.10 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 601-49440-122 FICA-Social Security $65.64 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 601-49440-123 Medicare $15.34 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 601-49440-131 Health Insurance $157.69 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 G 602-10600 Cash $0.00 $1,706.02 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 602-49490-101 City Administrator $61.18 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 602-49490-102 Public Works Director $382.88 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 602-49490-105 Finance Director $440.31 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 602-49490-108 Administrative Assistant $144.02 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 602-49490-109 Public Works Maintenance $288.97 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 602-49490-121 PERA $98.80 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 602-49490-122 FICA-Social Security $77.14 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 602-49490-123 Medicare $18.04 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
 E 602-49490-131 Health Insurance $194.68 $0.00 Payroll Journal Entry Labor Distribution 
Tran Date 6/10/2016 $15,572.88 $15,572.88 

 $29,523.25 $29,523.25 

mbode
Text Box
Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 15th Day of June, 2016                        ________________________________________________Jeff Hagen, Mayor                           __________________________________________________Martin M. Bode, City Administrator



City of Rockville, Minnesota 

Resolution 2016-14 

 

Accepting of Donations / Contributions for May/June 2016 

 

It is hereby resolved by the City of Rockville, Minnesota that: 

 

WHEREAS; Minnesota State Statute 465.03 requires that governing bodies must formally accept donations 

and contributions and that every such acceptance shall be by resolution of the governing body adopted by a 

two-thirds majority of its members, expressing such terms in full; and  

 

WHEREAS; The City seeks to properly accept and record donations and contributions in accordance with all 

state statutes and state auditor requirements; 

 

THEREFORE; The Rockville City Council formally accepts the following donations / contributions given to 

the City during the month of May/June 2016 and agrees to their associated stipulations: 

 

1. Rockville Area Sportsmans Club Inc.      $7,125.00 

 City of Rockville – 2016 Rock-fest Event 

 

 

Adoption by the City Council of the City of Rockville on this 15th Day of June, 2016. 

 

 

 

     _____________________________________ 
           Jeff Hagen, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

     _____________________________________ 
                        Martin M. Bode, City Administrator-Clerk 



Rockville Veteran’s Monument Committee 

May 3 - 7:00pm – Rockville Fire Hall  

Members Present – Rosie Steil, Daryl Steil, Dale Borgmann, Ed Schutz, Ed Karls, Scott Perrault, 
David Patterson, Kevin Erkens, Rodney Schaefer, Brian Knapek, Marie Lingl, and Tim Lingl. 

Members absent – Jode Boldt and Jeff Howe  

1. Financial Report –  
a. Total Donations - $37,990 

i. Previous balance - $33,365.00 
ii. Donations since last report - $4,625.00 

b. April expenses: 
i. Cold Spring Record - $290.00 

c. Checkbook balance 5/03/16 - $37,507.53 
2. Expenses from Committee: 

a. None. 
3. Reply Letters – handed out. The remaining will be sent through mail by Secretary Tim. 
4. Port of Authority – New York 

a. We are still being considered for the artifact from the World Trade Center 
5. Float appearances – We have opportunities at many local small town parades and 

festivals.  
6. Monument Flyers - We need to order more flyers from the Cold Spring Record 
7. Contacts –  

a. Coborn’s is still in play. We hope to have an answer soon 
b. No response yet from Knife River Grant application 

8. Major Sponsors – up to 13 and there are more committed but uncollected 
9. Third Street Tap House June 10 fund-raising event. 

a. Serving time will be from 4-8pm. 
b. We need to advertise for this event – posters, radio, Cold Spring Record? 

i. Can Bernick’s make posters for us to advertise this event? 
10. Placement of Benches –  

a. We have had at least two individuals or groups express interest in making a 
bench level donation 

i. We need to decide how to place those added benches around the 
monument. 

1. The first idea discussed was to use a pre-fabricated cemetery 
monument base (made out of concrete) and placed outside the 
back edge of the cement slab. 



2. Another idea was to place them further from the monument to 
allow for quite reflection a short way from the monument. 

3. All agreed that it would be a good problem and felt confident we 
could agree on a solution. 

11. Parking Lot barriers –  
a. Tim Gross presented his ideas. He already discussed these with Coldspring and 

they agreed to donate the stone. Tim said that he could arrange for the 
transportation and unloading. 

12. Dedication Day –  
a. The person we approached to manage the dedication day festivities felt that she 

would not be able to help us. 
b. We still need a person or sub-committee to determine events for the day and 

manage the festivities. 
13. Project timeline –  

a. Daryl will speak with Brian Herberg regarding the excavation work and the 
concrete people about their timeline to complete the work. 

b. A ground breaking ceremony (?) was suggested. Some felt it would be a great 
way to advertise in the Record our progress and that the project will definitely 
happen. We can then begin advertising the dedication day and timing. 

The next meeting will be Tuesday, May 24th at 7:00pm at the Rockville Fire Hall. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:10pm. 

 

 

 

 



Rockville Veteran’s Monument Committee 

May 24 - 7:00pm – Rockville Fire Hall  

Members Present – Rosie Steil, Daryl Steil, Dale Borgmann, Scott Perrault, Kevin Erkens, Rodney 

Schaefer, Marie Lingl, and Tim Lingl. 

Members absent – Jode Boldt, Ed Schutz, Ed Karls, David Patterson, Brian Knapek, and Jeff 

Howe  

1. Financial Report –  

a. Total Donations - $46,865.00 

i. Previous balance - $37,990.00 

ii. Donations since last report - $8,875.00 

b. May expenses: 

i. None 

c. Checkbook balance 5/03/16 - $46,092.53 

2. Expenses from Committee: 

a. None. 

3. Reply Letters – handed out. The remaining will be sent through mail by Secretary Tim. 

4. Artifact from World Trade Center 

a. We have been awarded an artifact. It is an I-beam piece approximately 3’ wide 

and 6’ long and weighs 988 pounds. 

b. Anderson trucking has generously agreed to pick it up and transport it back to St 

Cloud for us. 

i. They will be recognized as a major sponsor and will be awarded names to 

place on the monument. 

c. Rosie will contact the St Cloud Times and Cold Spring Record to alert them that 

we are receiving this artifact. She will ask whether they want to do an article 

about incorporating it into the monument project. 

5. Construction / Concrete / Electrical 

a. Daryl has been communicating with concrete contractors and electrical 

contractors 

i. Our original concrete person backed out of the project with no notice. 

1. Daryl has been contacting other firms but most have been too 

busy. He did find one concrete outfit who committed to find a 

way to help us. In addition, Dino Kremers volunteered his labor to 

help the contractor. We hope to be back on track and will know 

more by the next meeting. Once things are finalized, Daryl will 



meet with the concrete contractor and Brian Herberg to 

determine the timing of earth work and foundation pouring etc. 

2. Daryl met with Roger Klein regarding the electrical work and 

lighting that needs to be done. Roger suggested LED lighting as 

that type is efficient and would not require additional circuits and 

trenching wires from building to site. He also indicated that He 

and Klein Electric may make a donation of labor and materials 

that could cover a portion of the total bill. Stay tuned for an more 

on that. 

ii. With the addition of the artifact from the World Trade Center, we need 

to choose a location and method of display. There were a few ideas on 

location but nothing was finalized. 

6. Cold Spring Fire Department donation –  

a. They have already made a $2,500 donation and would like to make another 

donation of the same amount for a bench level donor. Since we already have 

two benches, Daryl will approach them to explain that we will incorporate an 

artifact from the world trade center by the monument. Would they like to make 

their $5,000 donation to go toward a market identifying the artifact? Their 

department would be listed on the marker as a major donor. More to come on 

that. 

7. Surveillance equipment –  

a. Rod is researching the cost to add camera equipment to tie into the Fire 

Department building security equipment. 

8. Barriers to protect the monument –  

a. The city would prefer concrete barriers that lay on the ground as this would 

make snow removal and other maintenance easier. 

9. Cold Spring V.F.W. / Auxiliary or Jeff Howe 

a. We received commitments for donation of American Flags 

10. Recipient of Home Town Pride Days / Chamber of Commerce funds 

a. Our project has been chosen to receive monies raised by Cold Spring Chamber of 

Commerce during Home Town Pride days. They felt the total would be around 

$500 and asked that a group from our committee present the project to the 

Chamber of Commerce group. 

11. Kathleen Stanger will be on the radio for Rockfest and invited Rosie or Daryl to be there 

also to talk about the monument. 

12. City of Rockville 

a. Rosie and Daryl asked the city administrator when the city insurance will cover 

the monument and what needs to happen to officially donate it to the city. 



i. The monument is officially covered under the city insurance the moment 

it is donated to the city. 

ii. All that is required is for us to present a letter to the city donating the 

monument to the city. 

13. Parade sign up / appearances –  

a. June 4 –  

i. Pearl Lake Association meeting at Eddies on Grand – Rosie and Daryl 

ii. Military display at church – Rosie and Daryl to display the float 

iii. Rockfest parade at 6:00pm – Scott Perrault and Ed Karls 

b. June 5 – Stoney’s Motorcycle run – Rosie and Daryl, Ed Schutz 

c. June 25th – St August Parish Festival – need a volunteer 

d. July 4 – St Joseph parade – Dale Borgmann 

e. July 16 – Richmond parade – need a volunteer 

14. July 1st is the drawing for the black granite coffee table donated by Coldspring. 

15. 3rd Street Tap House fundraiser June 10th 

a. Our guest bartenders will be serving beer from 4pm-8pm. We need to arrive at 

3:30pm for instructions and to set up. We will serve pulled pork sandwiches 

during that time.  

16. Dedication Ideas 

a. Daryl made a military connection that made a request to the army for a fly-over. 

i. No answer has been received. They did not commit but they did not say 

no right away either. 

b. Singers for the National anthem have been lined up. 

17. Contacts –  

a. Coborn’s is still in play. We hope to have an answer soon 

b. We were awarded the Knife River grant - $4,000. 

i. A check will be forthcoming. 

18. We now have 17 major sponsors and just over 200 names 

The next meeting will be Tuesday, June 7 at 7:00pm at the Rockville Fire Hall. 

Meeting adjourned at 8:40pm. 

 

 

 

 























































STREET BEGIN ROAD END ROAD

NEXT NEEDED 

PROJECT Project 1 Project 2 Project 3 New Pavement

LENGTH 

(FT)

BLACK-TOP 

WIDTH (FT) TYPE NOTES LENGTH (FT)

PRELIMINARY 

TOTAL PROJECT 

COST ESTIMATE 

2016 DOLLARS

CITY ROADS

73RD AVE

80TH AVE (S ) CSAH 6 END ROAD RECONSTRUCT

GRAVEL TO BLACKTOP 

CONVERSION; 22' RD 1046 $142,256 $142,256

80TH AVE (N) CSAH 6 Bluebird Ln 1010 30

81ST AVE

82ND AVE CSAH 6 263rd St 1407 22 RECONSTRUCT 1407 $191,352 $191,352

83RD AVE (S) CR 141 200th St 22 RECLAIM 5274 $316,440

83RD AVE (N) 263rd Ave END ROAD 1287 22 RECONSTRUCT 1287 $175,032 $175,032

88TH AVE CR 47 220th St 2512 22

88TH AVE CR 47 245th St 11973 22

93RD AVE

123RD AVE

125TH AVE

131ST AVE 

133RD AVE 3857 23

235TH AVE 2152 36

1ST ST W 682 27

4TH ST E 1151 32

4TH ST W 1101 29

200TH ST 

202ND ST 20 RECONSTRUCT 0 $0

205TH ST 

210TH ST 9052 22

220TH ST 2704 22

227TH ST 

230TH ST 5907 22 RECONSTRUCT 5907 $1,500,000

234TH ST 

245TH ST 7997 22 $1,055,604

250TH ST 658 24

260TH ST 5531 22 RECONSTRUCT

263RD ST 82nd Ave 83rd Ave 476 22

AGATE BEACH RD 4960 22

AGATE BEACH RD RECONSTRUCT

GRAVEL TO BLACKTOP 

CONVERSION; 22' RD 6000 $816,000 $816,000

AHLES RD Rausch Lk Rd Lake Rd 4158 22 RECONSTRUCT 4158 $565,488 $565,488

AHLES RD Lake Rd 200' E of 93rd Ave 2860 22 RECONSTRUCT 2860 $388,960 $388,960

AHLES RD 200' E of 93rd Ave 750' W of 88th Ave 1677 22

AHLES RD 750' W of 88th Ave 88th Ave 837 22 RECONSTRUCT 837 $113,832 $113,832

AHLES RD 88th Ave E City Limits 8616 22 RECONSTRUCT 8616 $1,171,776 $1,171,776

ALVIN CT 492 23 CUL DE SAC

ASPEN CT E 330 34

ASPEN CT W 510 34

ATHMAN RD 

CITY OF ROCKVILLE                2016 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN - DRAFT

Last Update: 6/6/16

BLACKTOP SURFACE

1 OF 3



STREET BEGIN ROAD END ROAD

NEXT NEEDED 

PROJECT Project 1 Project 2 Project 3 New Pavement

LENGTH 

(FT)

BLACK-TOP 

WIDTH (FT) TYPE NOTES LENGTH (FT)

PRELIMINARY 

TOTAL PROJECT 

COST ESTIMATE 

2016 DOLLARS

CITY OF ROCKVILLE                2016 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN - DRAFT

Last Update: 6/6/16

BLACKTOP SURFACE

BIRCH ST S 546 44

BLUEBIRD LN 1307 30

BLUEBIRD CT 616 30

BURG ST 2495 23

CAROLINE LN 1346 30

CEDAR ST 603 30

CHAPEL ST 1971 24

CHESTNUT ST N 855 34

CHESTNUT ST S CR 82 4th St W 390 34

CHESTNUT ST S 4th St W Othmar Ln 1210 34 RECLAIM/ RECONSTRUCT

EXISTING BITUMINOUS 

CURB 1210 $475,000 $475,000

COTTONWOOD ST 625 12.5

CYPRESS CT 624 34

ECHO RD 

EDEN RD

EDOM RD 20

ELM ST 749 28

EVERGREEN RD 20 RECONSTRUCT / RECLAIM 0 $0

FIREHALL LN 533 25

FOWLER RD

GLACIER RD RECONSTRUCT

GRAVEL TO BLACKTOP 

CONVERSION; 22' RD 8522 $1,158,992 $1,158,992

GLACIER RD 2705 22 RECLAIM/ RECONSTRUCT 2705 $367,880 $367,880

GLEN COVE RD CR140

2191' W OF CR 

140 2191 32

GLEN COVE RD 2191' W OF CR 140 END ROAD 2270 23

GRAND LAKE CT 

GRAND LAKE RD

GRAND LAKE RD 3904 22 RECONSTRUCT 3904 $637,133 $637,133

GROVEWOOD RD 2763 22

HALFMAN RD 

HAUS RD 

HAVENWOOD RD 

HAYWOOD RD

HOLLY RD 428 20

HUBERT LN 

LAKE RD Ahles Rd CR 47 3467 21 RECLAIM/ RECONSTRUCT 3467 $471,512 $471,512

LAKE RD CR 47 Lena Ln 7317 21 RECONSTRUCT 7317 $771,651 $771,651

LAKE RD Lena Ln CR 6 6346 21

LENA LN CR 6 1000' N of Lake RD 3467 21 RECONSTRUCT 3467 $471,512 $471,512

LENA LN 1000' N of Lake RD Lake Rd 1000 21

MAPLE ST 535 24

MARLENE CT 492 23

MILL ST S 356 29

MITCHELL LN RECONSTRUCT

GRAVEL TO BLACKTOP 

CONVERSION; 22' RD 1480 $201,280 $201,280

2 OF 3



STREET BEGIN ROAD END ROAD

NEXT NEEDED 

PROJECT Project 1 Project 2 Project 3 New Pavement

LENGTH 

(FT)

BLACK-TOP 

WIDTH (FT) TYPE NOTES LENGTH (FT)

PRELIMINARY 

TOTAL PROJECT 

COST ESTIMATE 

2016 DOLLARS

CITY OF ROCKVILLE                2016 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN - DRAFT

Last Update: 6/6/16

BLACKTOP SURFACE

OAK ST S 823 32

OTHMAR LN CSAH 8 Ptarmigan Dr 866 24

OTHMAR LN Ptarmigan Dr Chestnut St 427 24 RECLAIM/ RECONSTRUCT

EXISTING BITUMINOUS 

CURB 427 $69,686 $69,686

PINE ST 756 30

PLEASANT RD CR 137 2600' south 2600 21 $353,600 $353,600

PLEASANT RD 2600' S of CR 137 END ROAD 3211 21 $1,200,000 $1,200,000

PRAIRIE CT 482 33

PRAIRIE DR 2760 40

PTARMIGAN DR 1478 34

PTARMIGAN LN 868 28

RAUSCH LK RD Gravel/ TH 23 4TH ST E RECONSTRUCT

GRAVEL TO BLACKTOP 

CONVERSION; 22' RD 4339 $355,798 $355,798

RAUSCH LAKE RD Gravel/ TH 23 Ahles Rd 2343 32

RAUSCH LAKE RD Ahles Rd Agate Beach Rd 2217 21 RECONSTRUCT 2217 $301,512 $301,512

RAUSCH LAKE RD Agage Beach Rd 220th St 6278 21 RECONSTRUCT 6278 $853,808 $853,808

RAUSCH LAKE RD 220th St CR 141 5520 21 RECONSTRUCT 5520 $750,720 $750,720

SAUK RIVER RD

SAUK RIVER RD 1309 21 RECONSTRUCT 1309 $213,629 $213,629

SPODEN RD 

TAMARACK CT 300 34 RECONSTRUCT CUL DE SAC 300 $41,129 $41,129

WALNUT CIR 1296 35

WALNUT ST 867 35

WHITE OAK RD 2802 25 2802 $381,072 $381,072

CITY ROADS 172,211 FEET Project Totals $3,507,787 $5,919,372 $1,594,729 $2,674,326

GRAND TOTAL 32.62 MILES

3 OF 3



City of Rockville, MN 
Resolution 2016-13 

 
 
 
Resolution Ordering Preparation of Report on Improvement 
 
WHEREAS, it is proposed to improve the following streets: 

• 82nd Ave From County Road 6 to 263rd Street 
• 263rd Street from 82nd Avenue to 83rd Avenue 
• 83rd Avenue from 263rd Street to the north City limits 
• 245th Street from County Road 47 to County Road 137 
• Ahles Road from Lake Avenue to 88th Avenue (less the portion repaired in 2010) 
• Chestnut Street from Othmar Lane to 4th Street  
• Othmar Lane from Ptarmigan Drive to Chestnut Street  
• Grand Lake Road from County Road 8 to 1850 feet east of County Road 8 
• Lake Road from County Road 47 to Lena Lane 
• Sauk River Road from County Road 138 to Glacier Road 

 
and to assess the benefited property for all or a portion of the cost of the improvement, pursuant 
to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429, 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF ROCKVILLE, 
MINNESOTA: 
 
That the proposed improvement, called Improvement No. 2017-01 be referred to the City 
Engineer for study and that that person is instructed to report to the council with all convenient 
speed advising the council in a preliminary way as to whether the proposed improvement is 
necessary, cost-effective, and feasible; whether it should best be made as proposed or in 
connection with some other improvement; the estimated cost of the improvement as 
recommended; and a description of the methodology used to calculate individual assessments 
for affected parcels. 
 
Adopted by the council this 15th day of June,  2016 . 
 
 
               
         Mayor 
    ___________ 
City Clerk 
 



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: David Blommel <dblommel@sehinc.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 10:38 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: SCADA

Marty,  
 
I spoke with both companies that provided quotes for Supervisory control and data acquisition (SCADA) work at the lift 
stations and the public works shop.  To compare the quotations as apples to apples we did have to request a clarification 
from one of the quoters. There is some additional electrical work at the main lift that is being quoted separately and is not 
included in either quotation below.  
 
The main goal of the quotes staff requested was to get a more modern system that will give the staff a better idea of what 
specifically is going wrong at any of the remote sites (lift stations and wells in this case).  The current system calls his 
phone and says there is an alarm.  Some alarms require immediate attention, and some alarms are less time sensitive 
and can be handled during working hours.  A newer system will allow staff to be notified of the specific problem and gauge 
their response based on the problem.  
 
Preferred Controls has a bottom line number of $39,950 for work on 2 lift stations (PIP and main) as well as the tower, 
and wells 2 and 3.    
 
Automatic Systems did not include the remote site work (lift stations, wells, tower) in their quote.  They did provide options 
to move the existing SCADA hardware from the public works facility to city hall, which is certainly a nice feature, but is not 
necessary to have a working SCADA system.  Looking at the detailed quote, I would recommend items A-F for a total of 
$33,780 + the supplemental number that they are going to provide.  I asked to have this information provided before the 
meeting so I can provide an update the council with the bottom line number at that time.  
 
Dave  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
David Blommel, PE | Professional Engineer 
SEH  | 1200 25th Avenue South | P.O. Box 1717  | St. Cloud, MN 56302-1717 
320.229.4349 direct  | 320.293.5464 cell  | 888.908.8166 fax 
www.sehinc.com 
SEH—Building a Better World for All of Us™  



 

 

MANUFACTURERS REPRESENTITIVES                                 ●                                SYSTEMS INTEGRATION                                 ●                                 INSTRUMENTATION 

  MAIN OFFICE P.O. BOX 120359 ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA 55112 PHONE 651-631-9005 FAX (651) 631-0027 

  BRANCH OFFICE P.O. BOX 787 AMES, IOWA 50010 PHONE 515-232-4770 FAX (515) 232-0795 

  BRANCH OFFICE  CHICAGO, ILLINOIS PHONE 815-927-3386 FAX (651) 631-0027 

 

Friday, April 15, 2016 

 

Mr. Nick Waldbillig 

City of Rockville 

229 East Broadway 

P.O. Box 93 

Rockville, MN  56369 

 

Reference: Budgetary Proposals 

  

Dear Nick: 

 

Per your request we are pleased to provide budgetary proposals: 

 

SCADA Computer and Software Upgrades 

 

A One (1) SCADA Operator’s Computer Workstation to replace the existing with a 

minimum specification as follows: 

 

 Dell, quad core 3.6Ghz 

 8GB memory 

 512 meg. Video ram (with dual monitor capability) 

 1TB HD 

 1 GB network card 

 Logictech wireless keyboard 

 Logictech M705 mouse 

 CD-RW Drive 

 Sound card & speakers. 

 22 inch monitor. 

 Microsoft Office for installation on the computer workstations. 

 Microsoft Windows Professional Operating System. 

 

   Notes: 

 

 Computer specifications change rapidly.  The above specifications are to 

be considered minimum. 

 

B One (1) Graphic User Interface Software updates. 

 

   Notes: 

 



April 15, 2016 

Page 2 
 

1. The Graphic User Interface Software is responsible for displaying 

system information including status, alarms, operator adjustable 

setpoints, historical data collection, trending, reports, event logs, 

alarm logs, etc.    

2. Our proposal includes upgrading the existing SCADA package to the 

latest version to ensure complete compatibility and ease of future 

enhancements and expansions. 

3. All software files and media will be licensed in the City’s name and 

turned over to the City on completion.   

 

C One (1) Lot of system setup and software configuration to include the following: 

 

 Backup all critical data from the existing computer. 

 Unpack and setup the new computer. 

 Install Windows operating system, Graphic User Interface 

Software, MS-Office Suite, all associated drivers, and reinstall site 

specific user information and files. 

 

D One (1) Lot of project documentation updates including four (4) copies for 

insertion in the City’s existing Operation and Maintenance Manuals. 

 

 

  Your net price for Items A through D, FOB factory with freight allowed to 

jobsite including one (1) year warranty from date of startup (not to exceed 

18 months from date of shipment).............$19,992.00. 

 

 

SCADA Software Alarm Notification System 

 

E One (1) Alarm Notification Software for installation on the above SCADA 

Operator’s Computer Workstation.  The software alarm notification 

system allows each and every alarm to report individually, eliminating 

common alarms that are typical of your hardware alarm dialer in your main 

lift station.  The existing alarm dialer will remain and be used as backup to 

the new software alarm dialer. 

 

All software files and media will be licensed in the City’s name and turned 

over to the City on completion.   

 

 F One (1) Software configuration services to install and configure the alarm 

notification system. 

 

  Your net price for Items E and F, FOB factory with freight allowed to 

jobsite including one (1) year warranty from date of startup (not to exceed 

18 months from date of shipment).............$13,788.00. 



April 15, 2016 

Page 3 
 

 

 

 

Relocate existing SCADA Master from the City shop to City Hall including: 

 

G One (1)  Aluminum free standing tower with foundation and installation on the back 

side of City Hall.   

 

H One (1) Lot of new low loss antenna cable and connectors for routing into City Hall. 

 

I One (1) Lot of electrical installation to remove the existing SCADA Master Control 

Panel from the shop for reinstallation in City Hall. 

 

  Your net price for Items G through I, FOB factory with freight allowed to jobsite 

including one (1) year warranty from date of startup (not to exceed 18 months 

from date of shipment).............$24,408.00  (plus tax). 

 

 

 

Fiber Optic Ethernet from City Shop to City Hall.  This option would reuse the existing 

antenna, antenna cable and would not require relocation of the SCADA Master Control Panel.  

Please note the existing antenna may need to be raised to establish reliable communication with 

the main lift station. 

 

J One (1)  Lot of 6 strand multimode fiber optic cable including connectors 

installation, terminating and testing.   

 

  Note, this will allow the new SCADA computer (quoted separately above) to 

be installed at City Hall. 

 

K One (1) Fiber Media Control Panel for installation in City Hall including fiber patch 

panel, fiber media converter, power supplies, etc. 

 

L One (1) Fiber media components and modifications to the existing City  

Shop to allow communication with the City Hall SCADA computer quoted 

above. 

 

M One (1) Lot of electrical installation to remove the existing SCADA Master Control 

Panel from the shop for reinstallation in City Hall. 

 

  Your net price for Items J through L, FOB factory with freight allowed to jobsite 

including one (1) year warranty from date of startup (not to exceed 18 months 

from date of shipment).............$29,256.00 (plus tax). 

 

 



April 15, 2016 

Page 4 
 

Thank you very much for the opportunity of providing you with the above budgetary proposals.  

 

We look forward to hearing from you, should you have any questions please don’t hesitate to 

give me a call.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 
Lane Stewart 

Automatic Systems Company 

 
 

   



Preferred Controls Inc. 

 

  
 

 

Albany Office 
460 Huskie Drive, Suite 102 

Albany, MN  56307 
Tel: 320-845-6772 
Fax: 320-845-6772 

Client Driven Solutions 

 

Minot Office 
18 3rd Ave SE 

Minot, ND  58701 
Tel: 701-839-0181 

April 14
th

, 2016 

 

VIA EMAIL 

 

TO:  Nick Waldbillig 

 City of Rockville, MN 

   

FROM: Ryan Sauerer 

  

REF: SCADA System for the City of Rockville  

 

Nick, 

Preferred Controls is pleased to provide you with this quotation for the SCADA System 

for the City of Rockville. The following items are included in the price below: 

 

Prairie Industrial Lift Station Control Panel 

• 900Mhz Ethernet Radio 

• Radio Pigtail, Connectors, Coaxial Cable, and Antenna 

• Onsite Installation Labor 

• Onsite Radio Programming Labor 

• Startup and Training Labor 

• Drive Time and Mileage 

 

Water Tower Control Panel (Internet Provided by Owner) 

• Startup and Training Labor NEMA 12, Wall Mounted, Pained Carbon Steel 

Enclosure with Sub Panel 

• UL508A Listed Enclosure 

• 24VDC Power Supply 

• 10 Amp, 1 Pole Main Circuit Breaker 

• Solid State Line Protector 

• Allen Bradley PLC Processor 

• 5 Port Ethernet Switch 

• 900Mhz Ethernet Radio 

• Radio Pigtail, Heliax Connectors, Heliax Coaxial Cable, and Omni Antenna 

• Enclosure CAD/Design Labor 

• Enclosure Building Labor 

• Onsite Installation Labor 

• Onsite Radio Programming Labor 

• Installation of the Heliax Cable 

• Startup and Training Labor 

• Drive Time and Mileage 



Preferred Controls Inc. 

 

  
 

 

Albany Office 
460 Huskie Drive, Suite 102 

Albany, MN  56307 
Tel: 320-845-6772 
Fax: 320-845-6772 

Client Driven Solutions 

 

Minot Office 
18 3rd Ave SE 

Minot, ND  58701 
Tel: 701-839-0181 

 
Well House #2 

• Replace Existing Allen Bradley 1100 PLC Processor to an Allen Bradley 1400 

PLC Processor 

• Required PLC I/O Modules 

• 5 Port Ethernet Switch 

• 900Mhz Ethernet Radio 

• Radio Pigtail, Connectors, Coaxial Cable, and Antenna 

• Antenna Mounting Hardware 

• Onsite Installation Labor 

• Onsite Radio Programming Labor 

• PLC Programming Labor 

• Startup and Training Labor 

• Drive Time and Mileage 

 

Well House #3 

• Replace Existing Allen Bradley SLC PLC Processor to an Allen Bradley 1400 

PLC Processor 

• Required PLC I/O Modules 

• 5 Port Ethernet Switch 

• 900Mhz Ethernet Radio 

• Radio Pigtail, Connectors, Coaxial Cable, and Antenna 

• Antenna Mounting Hardware 

• Onsite Installation Labor 

• Onsite Radio Programming Labor 

• PLC Programming Labor 

• Startup and Training Labor 

• Drive Time and Mileage 

 

Main Lift Station 

• 5 Port Ethernet Switch 

• Allen Bradley PLC Processor 

• Solid State Line Protector 

• 900Mhz Ethernet Radio 

• Radio Pigtail, Connectors, Coaxial Cable, and Antenna 

• Antenna Mounting Hardware 

• Onsite Installation Labor 

• Onsite Radio Programming Labor 

• PLC Programming Labor 

• Startup and Training Labor 



Preferred Controls Inc. 

 

  
 

 

Albany Office 
460 Huskie Drive, Suite 102 

Albany, MN  56307 
Tel: 320-845-6772 
Fax: 320-845-6772 

Client Driven Solutions 

 

Minot Office 
18 3rd Ave SE 

Minot, ND  58701 
Tel: 701-839-0181 

• Drive Time and Mileage 

 

Public Works Building (Internet Provided by Owner) 

• 5 Port Ethernet Switch 

• 900Mhz Ethernet Radio 

• Radio Pigtail, Connectors, Coaxial Cable, and Antenna 

• Antenna Mounting Hardware 

• Master HMI Computer with 24” Monitor 

• License Copy of Wonderware Software 

• License Copy of SCADAGuard Alarm Notification Software 

• Wonderware Programming Labor 

• SCADAGuard Programming Labor 

• Master HMI Programming Labor 

• Onsite Installation Labor 

• Onsite Radio Programming Labor 

• Startup and Training Labor 

 

Complete SCADA Project…………………………………………………….$39,950.00 
 

Please Note The Following: 
1. Our Price DOES NOT INCLUDE Sales and Use Taxes 

2. Our Price DOES NOT INCLUDE Anything Other Than Stated Above 

3. Our Price DOES NOT INCLUDE Any Internet Coordination or Installation 

4. Our Price DOES NOT INCLUDE Any Generator or Generator Equipment 

5. Our Price INCLUDES Shipping to Job Site 

6. Our Price INCLUDES All Required Startup and Commissioning  

7. Our Price INCLUDES CAD/Design 

 

If you have any questions please let me know. 

 

Sincerely,   

 

 

Ryan Sauerer 

Phone: 320-845-6772 

Cell: 320-333-0141 

Fax: 320-845-4354 

 

 

 

Signature:_____________________________________Date:_____________________ 







 

No. Description of Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Amount Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

1 Paperless Council Packets x 5 Estimated 2,250.00$                        Optional Yes

2 Fix Repair Council IT Equipment - Projector and Screen 3,205.00$                        Optional Yes

     

  

 

 

Approved this  15th Day of June, 2016

Attest:

No. Description of Purchase Account No. Account Desc. Required / Optional Meets Fiscal Policy

 

 

Additions or Corrections

_________________________________________

Martin M. Bode, Administrator-Clerk

 

Council Action i.e. Appropriations / Transfers / Purchase Requisitions

June 15, 2016

_________________________________________

Jeff Hagen, Mayor



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Millaway, Garrett <Garrett.Millaway@bestbuy.com>

Sent: Friday, June 10, 2016 12:32 PM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Hello Marty, 

 

I'll Link the Surface Pro's first, 

 

Surface with I5 

Surface with M3 (Mobile equivalent to the I3, little weaker) 

 

 

With each Surface you will want (read Need) at least one basic accessory, the keyboard 

 

Bringing your surface total to:  I5= 1129.99/unit,   M3= 1029.99/unit 

 

Laptop with I5   749.99/Unit 

Laptop with I3  448.99/Unit 

 

One other thing to consider in the price is a liscense for Microsoft Office,  I think you would be better off going 

through Microsoft directly as they likely have a business license. 

 

 

So,   all of this said,   I would highly recommend one of these two options alternatively.   Apple products will 

day in and day out preform better and last longer than any windows based competitor.   The build quality and 

optimization of the operating system alone makes it a no brainer for me. 

 

We would bee looking at either 

 

MacBook Air  899.99/ Unit 

or 

IPad Pro  799.99/Unit + Keyboard 149.99/Unit 

 

 

Again. If we are close to the 1k per unit budget,  I think the Apple route will be the better option.  If we need 

to go less expensive I would go with the I3 laptop listed above. 

 

Please call with any questions. 

 

 
Garrett Millaway 
MHT System Designer 
St. Cloud-Maple Grove-Baxter-Willmar-Hutchinson     
Cell: 320-241-2232 

 



1

mbode@rockvillecity.org

From: Millaway, Garrett <Garrett.Millaway@bestbuy.com>

Sent: Monday, June 06, 2016 11:09 AM

To: mbode@rockvillecity.org

Subject: Re: City of Rockville Council Chamber TV or projector

Hello Marty, 

 

 

Product: 

50" TV - 330 

40" TV- 220 (X2) 

Mount- 440 

Cables- 200 

 

Services: 

TV Setup + Install- 750 

 

 

Product Bought Through Manufacturer: 

IOGear Wireless Video Matrix:  1099.99 

https://www.iogear.com/product/GWHDMS52MBK3/ 

 

 

Total from BBY: $2104.06 Post Tax, Post $100 Credit 

Total from IOGear: $1099.99 (Not sure on Tax)\ 

Overall Total: $3204.05 

 

 

I talked to Ross again, 

 

If we went forward with them today he thinks they would have someone out in 3-5 days, with a proposal 

following in a day or two.   I would highly recommend this as I've seen the systems that they've put together 

and they definitely have some tools to play with that I don't that can create for a better experience.     

 

Now,  if it works for you I can move up the time table by getting all of the info that Ross needs answers for, 

and swinging out to do the walk for them.  I have availability tomorrow afternoon, which would allow us to 

skip the waiting period for one of their agents.   If you'd still like their proposal I'll lets plan on this. 

 

Sorry about the need to make a second appointment,  this is the first time I've worked with Ross, the previous 

account manager never had me jump through these hoops. 

 

Let me know what you'd like to do. 

 
Garrett Millaway 
MHT System Designer 



2

St. Cloud-Maple Grove-Baxter-Willmar-Hutchinson     
Cell: 320-241-2232 

 

From: mbode@rockvillecity.org <mbode@rockvillecity.org> 

Sent: Monday, June 6, 2016 10:21:09 AM 

To: Millaway, Garrett 

Subject: City of Rockville Council Chamber TV or projector  

  
 

Hi Garrett 

 

Sorry was not able to find an email from you….. 

 

Marty 

 

Martin M. Bode 

Administrator/Clerk 

City of Rockville 

229 Broadway Street East 

Rockville, MN 56369 

320.251.5836 

mbode@rockvillecity.org 

 



• Search

• Layers

• Draw

• Tools

• Legend

Login

By PID # Go

By Owner Go

By Address Go

Results

76.42146.0804 - 861 PRAIRIE CT

• 76.42146.0804 - 861 PRAIRIE CT

Property Information

Pin: 76.42146.0804

Address: 861 PRAIRIE CT

City: ROCKVILLE CITY

Zip: 56369 

Addition: PRAIRIE BUSINESS PARK

Owner Name: STATE OF MINNESOTA 

Owner Address: 705 COURTHOUSE SQ RM 148 

City: SAINT CLOUD MN 56303 

Deeded Acres: 0

+

–

Page 1 of 2Home | Stearns County

6/9/2016https://gis.co.stearns.mn.us/Landuse-Restriction/default.aspx





Y:\Council\PACKETS\2016 Council Packets\06.15.16\A. Memo on Franchise Fees 2012 07 31.doc Printed:6/9/2016 Created:7/31/2012 MJL 

 

 

1015 W. St. Germain St., Ste. 300, P.O. Box 1497 
St. Cloud, Minnesota 56302-1497 

Telephone 320-251-6700, Fax 320-656-3500 
 
 

Memorandum 

To: The City Council of the City of Richmond  
From: Matt Loven  
Direct Dial: 320.656.3510 
Re: Franchise Fee Ordinance – City of Richmond  
Our File: 12599.057 
Date: August 1, 2012 

 

Franchise Fee Ordinance 
 
To implement existing franchise fee ordinances and begin collecting franchise fees in the City of 
Richmond the following steps must be taken: 
 

1. Draft separate ordinances implementing the franchise fee for each respective 
utility company subject to the franchise fee ordinance. 
 
a. Centerpoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a Centerpoint Energy Minnesota 

(drafted) 
 

b. Stearns Cooperative Electric Association (drafted) 
 

c. Northern States Power Company, a Minnesota corporation, d/b/a Xcel Energy 
(drafted) 

 
2. Send, by certified mail, a copy of the particular ordinance implementing the 

franchise fee to each respective utility company.  
 

3. Sixty (60) days after the notice of ordinance is received by the utility company the 
City can adopt the ordinance and send, by certified mail, notice of adoption to the 
respective utility company.  

 
4. Sixty (60) days after the notice of adoption is received by the respective utility 

company the City can begin assessing and collecting fees.  
 
5. The City of Richmond should aim to start assessing fees on January 1, 2013.  

 



F:\DATA\12599\057\Centerpoint Franchise Fee 2012 07 18.doc Printed:8/8/2012 Created:7/18/2012 MJL 

 

ORDINANCE NO. _______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE IMPLEMENTING A GAS UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE ON CENTERPOINT 
ENERGY RESOURCES CORP., d/b/a CENTERPOINT ENERGY MINNESOTA GAS, WITHIN 

THE CITY OF RICHMOND 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF RICHMOND DOES ORDAIN: 
 
SECTION 1.  DEFINITIONS.  
 
 For purposes of this Franchise Fee Ordinance, the following terms listed in alphabetical order 
shall have the following meanings: 
 

1.1 City. The City of Richmond, County of Stearns, State of Minnesota.  
 

1.2 Company. Centerpoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a Centerpoint Energy Minnesota  
Gas, a Delaware corporation.   
 
SECTION 2. The City of Richmond Code is hereby amended to include reference to the following 
Ordinance. 
 
 2.1 Purpose. The Richmond City Council has determined that it is prudent to impose a 
franchise fee on those public utility companies that provide gas and electric services within the City in 
exchange for their use of City-owned rights-of-way. The purpose of this ordinance is to establish such 
franchise fees to be paid by the Company to the City.  
 
 2.2 City Authority. Minnesota Statute 216B.36 grants cities the authority to impose a 
franchise fee on utility services. Such fees are in return for basic right to operate within municipally-
owned rights-of-way and other public property as provided in utility franchise agreements/ordinances 
between a city and the respective utilities operating within the municipal boundaries. In addition, City of 
Richmond Ordinance 2011-102 established a Franchise Ordinance between the City and the Company 
and granted the City the right to impose a franchise fee on the Company. 
 
 The franchise fee shall be collected in an amount and fee design as set forth in the fee 
schedule attached hereto as Exhibit A.  
 
 2.3 Franchise Fee Statement. A franchise fee is hereby imposed on the Centerpoint Energy 
Resources Corp., d/b/a Centerpoint Energy Minnesota Gas, furnishing gas energy in the City of 
Richmond in accordance with the schedule attached hereto and made a part of this Ordinance, 
commencing Monday, January 7, 2013. 
  

This fee is an account-based fee on each premise and not a meter-based fee.  In the event that an 
entity covered by this ordinance has more than one meter at a single premise, but only one account, only 
one fee shall be assessed to that account.  If a premise has two or more meters being billed at different 
rates, the Company may have an account for each rate classification, which will result in more than one 
franchise fee assessment for gas service to that premise.   

 



F:\DATA\12599\057\Centerpoint Franchise Fee 2012 07 18.doc Printed:8/8/2012 Created:7/18/2012 MJL 

 

2.4 Payment. The said franchise fee shall be payable to the City in accordance with the terms 
set forth in the respective Company’s franchise.  
 

2.5 Surcharge. The City recognizes the Minnesota Public Utilities Commission allows the  
utility companies to add a surcharge to customer rates to reimburse such utility company for the cost of a 
franchise fee and the Company will surcharge its customers in the City the amount of the fee.  

 
2.6 Record Support for Payment. The Company shall make each payment when due and, if  

required by the City, shall provide at the time of each payment a statement summarizing how the 
franchise fee payment was determined, including information showing any adjustments to the total 
surcharge billed in the period for which the payment is being made to account for any uncollectible 
amounts, refunds or error corrections. 

 
2.7 Enforcement. Any dispute, including enforcement of a default regarding this Ordinance  

will be resolved in accordance with the respective franchise agreement. 
 
2.8 Effective Date of Franchise Fee. The effective date of this Ordinance shall be after its  

publication and sixty (60) days after the sending of written notice enclosing a copy of this adopted 
Ordinance to the Company by certified mail.  Collection of the fee shall commence as provided in 
Section 2.2.  

 
 

 Passed and approved:  _____________________, 2012. 
 
 
    ______________________________ 
     Mayor 
 
 Attest: 
 
 
 _____________________________________ 
  City Clerk 

 
 
 
 
SEAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



F:\DATA\12599\057\Centerpoint Franchise Fee 2012 07 18.doc Printed:8/8/2012 Created:7/18/2012 MJL 

 

EXHIBIT A 
 

SCHEDULE A 
 

 
 
Franchise Fee Rates: 
 
Gas and Electric Utility 
 
The franchise fee shall be in an amount determined by applying the following schedule per customer 
premise/per month based on metered service to retail customers within the City of Richmond, County of 
Stearns, State of Minnesota (the “City”):     
 
 Class       Amount per month 
 
 Residential      $1.00 
 Sm C & I – Non-Dem     $1.00 
 Sm C & I – Demand     $1.00 
 Large C & I      $1.00 
 
 
Franchise fees are to be collected by the Utility at the rate listed below, and submitted to the City on a 
quarterly basis as follows: 
 
 
  January – March collections due by April 30. 
 
  April – June collections due by July 31. 
 
  July – September collections due by October 31. 
 
  October – December collections due by January 31. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 





[12599-0057/1435957/1]Y:\Council\PACKETS\2016 Council Packets\06.15.16\11.1 A. Resolution Franchise Fee Commencement Date 2013 02.doc Printed:6/9/2016 

Created:2/7/2013 MJL 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 
CITY OF RICHMOND 

 
RESOLUTION MOVING COMMENCEMENT DATE OF THE ELECTRIC FRANCHISE 

FEES IMPOSED ON UTILITY PROVIDERS IN THE CITY OF RICHMOND, MINNESOTA 
 

WHEREAS, on November 27, 2012, the City of Richmond adopted electric franchise fee 
ordinance Nos. 2012-105, 2012-106, and 2012-107 (the “Ordinances”) concerning Northern 
States Power Company d//b/a Xcel Energy, Centerpoint Energy Resources Corp., d/b/a 
Centerpoint Energy Minnesota Gas, and Stearns Cooperative Electric Association (the 
“Companies”);  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to the Ordinances the collection of franchise fees were to commence on 
February 6, 2013;    
 
WHEREAS, due to notice requirements the City has decided to move the commencement date to 
the May 2013 billing cycle;  
 
WHEREAS, the Companies have confirmed that the May 2013 billing cycle is a workable date 
to commence the collection of franchise fees.  
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Richmond City Council as follows: 
 
 

1. The commencement date of ordinance Nos. 2012-105, 2012-106, and 2012-107 
shall move from February 6, 2013, to the beginning of the May 2013 billing 
cycle.  

 
 
ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Richmond this 21st day of February 2013. 
        
 
       CITY OF RICHMOND 
 
 
 
       ____________________________ 
       Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_____________________ 
City Clerk 
 
 











FOR MORE INFORMATION PLEASE VISIT SCHEELS.COM/EVENTS

Join us for a tour through scenic Mid West MN 
on our 80 mile Gran Fondo or 50 mile Half Fondo. 
Taking advantage of our mechanical support, 
feed zones, and rest stops as well as traffic 
coordination via area Police and Sheriffs Offices.

A short fun ride on the Beaver Island trail.  
Join us for a 7 mile ride enjoying the Mississippi 
on an amazing trail here in St Cloud. 

GRAN FONDO

GRAN FONDO

REGISTRATION
$25.00: before April 30th, 2016 

$35: May 1 - June 24

REGISTRATION
$10.00: And receive a 

$10 SCHEELS Gift Card 

GRAN FUNDO!

All proceeds benefiting Wounded Warriors of MN
EVENTS PRESENTS

SATURDAY, JUNE 25
ALL RIDES BEGIN AT 8:00AM

Packet pick up at St. Cloud Scheels


	3. Council Agenda 06.14.16
	5. 04.27.16 Board of Review Minutes
	5. 05.18.16 Workshop City Council Meeting Minutes
	Blank Page

	6. Bills Paid 06.15.16
	Blank Page

	7.1 May.June Journal Entries 06.15.16
	7.2 Resolution 2016- 14  Acceptance of May.June 2016 Donation
	7.3  05-03-16 Rockville Veteran's Monument Committee Meeting
	7.3 05-24-16 Rockville Veteran's Monument Committee Meeting
	7.4 Stoney’s Special Event Permit at Community Ballpark July 9, 2016
	7.5 Hideaway Bar Special Event Permit July 22 and 23 2016
	8.1 Sheriff's Report rockville1 06.14.16
	8.1 Sheriff's Report rockville2 06.14.16
	8.2a All Campers CUP  061416
	All Campers CUP  061416
	All Campers CUPb  061416

	8.2b ECO Massmann Tower Permit 061416A
	ECO Massmann Tower Permit 061416A
	ECO Massmann Tower Permit 061416b

	8.2c Voigt Fence 061416A
	Voigt Fence 061416A
	Voigt Fence 061416b

	8.5a draft 5-yr CIP to city 060316 (2)
	8.5a Resolution 2016-13 Ordering Preparation Of Report
	8.5b A Dave update memoSCADA
	8.5b Automatic Systems Co SCADA
	8.5b Preferred Controls SCADA
	8.6b RTCB Invoice 06.15.16
	Blank Page

	9.1 a Council Action 06.15.16
	9.1.2 Paperless council laptops
	9.1.2 Update council projector and screen
	9.2 861 Prairie Court 5 year Sp Assmt
	10.1 A. Memo on Franchise Fees 2012 07 31
	UMemorandum

	10.1 A. Centerpoint Franchise Fee 2012 07 18
	10.1 A. Ordinance Commencement Date (executed)
	10.1 A. Resolution Franchise Fee Commencement Date 2013 02
	10.3 SCEM Meeting 06.22.16
	10.4 State Demographic
	10.5 Fondo
	Blank Page



